

HUMBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL

COUNCILLORS:

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO A PLANNING MEETING OF HUMBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ON TUESDAY 1st AUGUST 2017 AT WENDOVER PADDOCK HALL, WENDOVER PADDOCK, HUMBERSTON AT 8.30 PM

Please inform the Clerk if you are unable to attend.

KJ Peers

Clerk to the Council – 25.07.17

A G E N D A

The meeting will have a period of public consultation which shall not exceed 15 minutes in total. The public can speak on items contained on the Agenda below with no individual speaking for more than a maximum of 5 minutes. If a member of the public wishes to speak on other issues, if these are not scheduled Agenda items the Council may have to carry the item and/or any action forward to the next meeting.

1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST UNDER CODE OF CONDUCT 2012 –

A) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

B) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

3. Planning applications received:

To consider the following planning applications:

Dm/0669/17/FUL 19A Church Lane, Humberston

Erect single storey front and rear extension and loft conversion (revision to DM/0601/16/FUL)

DM/0623/17/FUL 83 Humberston Fitties, Humberston

Variation of condition 7 (approved plans) attached to planning permission DM/0725/16/FUL (demolish existing chalet and 3 garden sheds and erect single storey holiday chalet) alterations for brick pillars to be replaced with continuous brickwork, amendments to rear elevation and fence detail included

DM/0660/17/FUL 50 Coniston Crescent, Humberston

Extensions and alterations to include roof alterations and porch to front, extension to rear and construction of first floor bedrooms along with roof lights, sun tunnels and flue. Demolition of existing garage and erection of new detached garage to rear.

To receive update from any development teams/representatives present and to receive any planning correspondence relevant to the Planning Meeting